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FEB 2 0 2007
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT = " 0t

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS{:cTery DiSIRICT OF TEXAS
MIDLAND-ODESSA DIVISION Y L%—————Dmﬂ e
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) CRIMINAL NO. 11 0- 07-C# 0% 5
)

Plaintiff, )
‘ ) [Vio: 18 U.S.C. § 505-Forging
V. ) Signature of Federal Judge and/or
, ) Officers of Federal Court]
KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY, )

)
Defendant. )
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE
[18 U.S.C. § 505]

On or about March 28, 2006, in the Western District of Texas and elsewhere, the
Defendant,
KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY,
With intent to defraud, forged the signature of United States Bankruptcy Judge Ronald B.
King, for the purpose of authenticating a legal document entitled, “Order Confirming The
Debtors Plan’s and Valuing Claims,” purportedly dated November 28, 2005, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 505. |

COUNT TWO
[18 U.S.C. § 505]

On or about March 28, 2006, in the Western District of Texas and elsewhere, the

Defendant,
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KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY,
with intent to defraud, forged the signature of United States Bankruptcy Judge Ronald B.
King, for the purpose of authenticating a legal document entitled, “Discharge of Debtor After
Completion of Chapter 13 Plan,” purportedly dated March 9, 2006, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 505.

COUNT THREE
[18 U.S.C. § 505]

On or about March 31, 2006, in the Western District of Texas and elsewhere, the

Defendant,
KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY,

with intent to defraud, forged the signature of “Tony Ferrer,” an employee of United States
Chapter Thirteen Trustee Daniel E. O’Connell, an officer of the Court, for the purpose of
authenticating a letter explaining, among other things, that Defendant LOWRY and her
husband were not then the subject of pending bankruptcy matters, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 505.

COUNT FOUR
[18 U.S.C. § 505]

On or about March 31, 2006, in the Western District of Texas and elsewhere, the

Defendant,

KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY,

with intent to defraud, forged the signature of United States Bankruptcy Judge Ronald B.
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King, for the purpose of authenticating a legal document entitled, “Order of Dismissal,”
purportedly dated November 28, 2005, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

505.
Respectfully Submitted,

JOHNNY SUTTON

QTZ;\STA[ATTORNEY
By:

JQHN S. KLASSEN
sistant United States Attorney
ate Bar No. 11553500
400 West Illinois, Suite 1200
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) 686-4110
(432) 686-4131 (FAX)
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PERSONAL DATA SHEET
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

SEALED: UNSEALED: XX

COUNTY: Midland DIVISION: MIDLAND/ODESSA JUDGE: JUNELL
DATE: February 20, 2007 | MAG CT #: N/A FBI #:

CASE NO: MO-07-CR- ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY: JOHN S. KLASSEN
DEFENDANT: KATHRYN BEEKMAN LOWRY DOB: XXXXXXXXX

ADDRESS: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

CITIZENSHIP: USC INTERPRETER NEEDED No LANGUAGE:

DEFENSE ATTORNEY:

Mr. Raymond Keith Fivecoat

Attorney at Law

214 West Texas Avenue, Suite 811 :

Midland, Texas 79702-3507 EMPLOYED XX

DEFENDANT IS: No bond set - Not arrested (Defendant to Surrender at Plea)

DATE OF ARREST: Not arrested ‘ ‘ BENCH WARRANT: XXX

PROBATION OFFICER:

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURETY:

YOUTH CORRECTIONS ACT APPLICABLE: No

PROSECU‘TION BY: Information

OFFENSE (Code and Description): Cts. 1 -4 18 USC § 505 - Forging signature of Federal Judge
and/or Officers of Federal Court.

OFFENSE IS: FELONY

MAXIMUM SENTENCE: Cts. 1 - 4 (each) A term of imprisonment not to exceed 5 years; a term of
supervised release not to exceed 3 years; a fine not to exceed $250,000; and a mandatory $100
special assessment. ,

PENALTY IS MANDATORY: As stated above.

REMARKS: AGENT:

Kevin Mortenson, S/A

Federal Bureau of Investigation

1004 North Big Spring Street, Suite 600
Midland, Texas 79701

WDT-Cr-3




